Entertainment Commission

City and County of San Francisco

Memorandum

To: San Francisco Entertainment Commission

From: Andrew Zverina, Senior Inspector
Date: February 17, 2026

Re: Enforcement report memo

Good evening commissioners. We have received 63 3-1-1 complaints since our last
commission hearing on February 3rd. | have two short updates tonight, please let me
know if you have any questions.

Superbowl! LX - Update

We received 43 311 complaints from February 4" through February 8™. Overall, events
were compliant with permitting requirements and recommended sound levels. We are
happy to report a successful Super Bowl LX event weekend.

81 Social Galerie — Noice of Violation

My next update is about 81 Social Galerie located at 81 Cedar St., who holds a POE and
EHP permits with our office. Inspector Jungreis and SFPD visited the business on Sunday,
February 1%t at 2:57am in response to numerous complaints we have received about 81
Social Galerie. During their inspection, they observed one door person onsite who
appeared to be checking IDs, however, the business was not adhering to multiple
security plan protocols. The permit condition in violation was the following: “Between
the hours of 2am — 6am there shall be at least 2 security guards onsite, and at least one
security guard shall be female. Security will perform physical pat downs, check IDs, bag
check, and use a metal detector wand on every patron upon entry and reentry into the



premises.” Given that 81 Social Galerie did not have a second security guard onsite, nor
did they have a female security guard, nor were they conducting pat downs, bag checks
or metal detector wanding of patrons, we issued a Notice of Violation (NOV) for
violating the Commission-approved security plan. Additionally, during our visit, we
observed people consuming alcohol and smoking cigarettes inside the

premises. Neither of these fall under the EC’s purview but since they are not
permissible by CA state law, the appropriate regulatory agencies have been notified.
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